Pauline Soh

From: Pauline Sah

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 540 pm

To: ‘Ling Leang Hui'

Ce Zhang Hanyang; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: Your Ref. LLH/TA1231/0720/ZAW | Our Rel, COMFGZO000102 | DDA
15,/01/2020

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dhaar Sirmadm,

Wae acknowledged recelpl of vour letier dated 05/08/2020 as of 1200872020, We are looking Into the claim and shall
reverd within the NIMAPIMA Protocol Period.

Thank you.

MOTE: As we are moving towards a paperless environment, kindly email all documents o clalims@ergo.com.sg. We
will no longer entertained documents submitted via Fax, thank you.

Warmest Ragards
Fauline Soh
ERGO Insurence Fia. Lid
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TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Bdvocates & Sollcitors
UEN MO : 20152341BE
ia law carporation with Imited llability)

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD #14-1518

MANHATTAN HOUSE

SINGAPORE 1E9BTE

TEL : {65] 8632 2455

FAY | (65) 6538 0BS5S0 {Saricas of Ceunt Decumants By Fax Mol Accapied)

EMAIL: hingfitemy com 50
Our Ref : LLHfelM 239 /07 207 A0

Your Ref: ®E 1843 3

5 s 9090
By Certificate of Posting
Hiap Tat Holding Pte. Ltd, {For your attention; without enclosures)
Block 212 Hougang Street 21
#02-353
Singapaore 530212
Ergo Insurance Pta. Lid. BY PDX NO. 8173
5 Tamaszek Boulevard #04-05
Suntes Towar 5 PEY Intercompany Exchangs Pre Lid
S i I T
Aftn: Moter Claims Department FROM  TOMMY Chon. MARK 80 LL
PO Bax Mo 141
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 63 K AND XE 1843 S ON 15 JANUARY 2020 ALONG 29 DEFU

LANE 4

We are instructed by Peh Wei Sheng to claim damages against you or your insured, the owner! driver
of motor vehicle no. XE 1843 5 in connection with a road traffic accident on 15" day of January, 2020
at about 17:00 hours along 29 Defu Lane 4, involving our client's motor vehicle no. 5JQ 63 K and

matar vahicle no, XE 1843 5 driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insurad's negligence andfor management of
his motor vehicle. As a result of the accident. cur client's motor vehicle was damaged and our client

had baen put to loss and expansas, parliculars of which are as follows:

1 Costs of Repair £ 39,000.00
2 Loss of Use ($250 x 7 days) § 1,750.00
3 Loss of Use (Pre-repair) (3250 x 2 days) -3 S00.00
4  Towing fee -3 180.00
§ LTA - 745
6  Survey fees & 1.665.00
7 Disbursement (at this stage) i 100.00



TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC
Fage Mo. 2

8 Legal Cost [atthis stage) #1,500.00

A copy each of the following supporting documeants is enclosed,

1. Copy of accident report and LTA Insurance enguiry;

2. Copy of towing recelpt;

3. Copy of survey report and invoice and repair bill;

4. Cobour photographa pertaining to our client's motor vehicle for your perusal,

Our clients had on 16" January 2020 nofified your insurer, M/s Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd about the

accldent.

Please note thal if you are insured and you wish to claim your insurance policy, you should
immadiately pass this latter to your Insurer,

Please note that you should send us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within fourtean (14)
days of vour receipt of this latter, faillng which our cllent will have no alternative but to commence
proceedings against your insured without further notice to you or your insured.

Please note that if you have a counterclaim against our cliant arising out of the accident, you are alao

required to send us a letter glving full particulars of the counterclaim together with the relevant
documants within 8 weeks of your recsipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Y

LING LEONG HUI (MR)

(o cliants



Land 'I"z'maspnr&un hority

Enquire Vehicle Owner Details ( As At 15 Jan 2020/ 17:00:00))

Vehicle Owner Details

Company 201600939H

LwWner Mame Registered Address Typs

HIAP TAT HOLDYMNG PTE.LTD, HCE ¢ HUDC

242 HOUGAMNG STREET 21

FRegistersd Linif Mo Repistered Bullding Mame

02 - 353

530212

Vehicle Insurance Details

wehicle Mo [t |':-|:_--.|i|_:| 1 P T

XE13435 MITSUBISHI f FUSO FYS1SIDZDER,

ERGO INGURAMLE FTE LTD

Printed an 2¥ duf 2020 11:50:50

Copyright © Land Transpart Authority of Siepapare 2018



» Back to OneMotoring

Land 'E'mmpnrﬁ'&m maricy

Land Transpor Autnarily

110 Sy Ming Dives

Bingapora HTET01

GEET Ragkstration Mo ¢ Md=0006528-2

Print DaleTime ; 6 Jan 2020 71000703
Recalpt DataiTima © 16 Jan 2020 ¢ 10007103

Tax Invoice/Recelpt
Fecoinl M. | I THE T-H0000-200 1 B-000605

Pravious Rstspl No,
SiM  Item Description Amatint GsT Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amouni After GET
Hao, GST (53) {55) |=28)
Fesull of Insurance Enquiry = KE13453
A at 15 den 203001 T.00:00

Insurance Coc ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Iresrance Erduity < XE10435

Ensguiy Fas E R L] 749
OB 1143253
Bub-Talal T.L0 (L] Ty
Todal Balare Rawnding F.L0 043 ¥ah
Rounding DiTersncs 0,04
Todal Armaunt Fayable T4k
Paid By
Cresdil Caeng.
o (e T.a5
WisalastarCard
Tolal T.45
Cash Chango .0
Terckrad Amourt 745
Excask Rafunsdabla Arsount 0.0

THARK 70U AHD HAVE A REGE D1

Please ensure that all peyments to the Authorlty are good and promptly settled by the payment sarvice
provider ! financlal instiution, Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apgEly.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE '

1. Flaase TEpOI r.n::'_rrtc'_llg me deialis of the Bccidani ko spesd up NS claims procees

2. Trvie Fomm mes | be pomplsted by ihe Polbiyolden angior ihe Authortsas Defagr,

1, dilnimadion pooukn rued be al niidul and eccurate ae possible. ey wiltul micrepresentaion orwitheldng of malersl lects may el MeLMNES COREENES 10
el e ol iy |k,

|, Thae misE 0l pocnfsence of FEs Form by insurance compan ks s nol om admisson of policy By on e part of e rauance oompanies.

atlon.

B b.'uE Tului I'HEquIlE Ny b rafarrgad io iha Polioe Por Inﬂ
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Lisde O Repod

Ciede O Accidant

Exact Location Cf Acciden
CrunbrySlale of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
160120020 10048
AS0A200 17:00
28 DEFL! LANE 4
EINGAPORE

CDETAILS QF OV VEHICLE

Wahicle Eegaslration Mumber
inzuredPolicyholder
Hame Of Registerad Ownar
HRIC Mo

Ermad Addrass

Kiotle Flhone Ma

Aljemative Phone Mo
Vahicle Particulars
Mamufaciurer

doclel

SRR

i
FEH WEI SHEMG

SHAKATHA0 :
MOEMAIL

(LOHGAL | +65-81640525

OTHERS-81634523

MESSAM
GT-R 3.BL SMT ABS DUAB WD 208 HID TG

Exact Furpoae ior which vehicle was belng used at PRIVATE USE

tine of accidani

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

[or repair (o your yehicla®

P Mo, Please sidie acilon o be tEken

Wehiclhe Calagory
Inswrance Company
Mame ol Inssance Company
Type Cil Coverags
Flead Palicy

Paliry Mumibar

Clrywar Mostes Muirbei
Qrrwer

Hamea af Orver

MEEL Ma

Gl OF Birh
Cooupatian

Dl OF Driving Paas
Dirving Experienss
CEander

Isiohiie Kismbear

Fax Wember

Corlac Murmier
Ebtal Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR
i < )
AMA IMSLEAMCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENEIVE )
MO
CHNOT10T4

FEH WElI BHEMG

SRECT A0

EREEIR R

INDQCHR,

2082007

12 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MaLE

iLﬂFﬂL:I +GEA1685520

OTHERS-51689525
NOEMAIL
Fage 108 13



Adidress g7oB TAMPHES AVENUE & #0559 gPORE 22679
Posicode

W as driver an employes of e insureds Company (a1

i Ha. Relationahip af the Ciiver with tive Inaured DWW HER

yehicle Registration piirmiper of Drivar's Own - ¥
wehale .
Iaurance Company of [riwar's Cram ahieln -

Gengral [inforrmation of the pocidant 4 ARl 2 L
Typa OF Aresdent HIT AMD RUM WAMDALISH [aMAGED WHILET PARKED

yigatnar Comditlans CLEAR
Ropd Surlace oRY
Other Infonmation

s any forsign vehicls wwckvad in this aceldent? M
bkt af wehicles [including own vehicie)

ucked in the accitent %

w e sy by infured in the Accibent? MO

Was any Ingured conveyed bo horapibak Ty MO

ambulanca’? ;
#an vy alner ekerial of rOPETY danaged? YES

| hawe pean approachd winkron persenis) NEI
caflciregdnifering accident claims assiganca-

kjumber ol Passandgers dinehading Driuet) o
Details of Police Action |

waias the accdent repoaied the police? MO
J Fap Plagss slale 'Fh|.l:}"- Podsce Station

e nolice of miended Progecution givan? MO
| e aqainst wilpm?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH FLAM

Artachment{s)

fen Gocidant piotes avakable for atiechmer? YES
Was thare amy sl raptured by Car Camera’? MO
wias thers any audia recorded? [ L] C
DETAILS OF OTHER WEHICLE PROPERTY 1

\ahicts Registration Numier KE1BA3IS

satichs Makafoded Colour MITEUBISHI | FUSO FVal SJDE0EA
setafs Of Proparties

Ll cle Calegory GOODS VEHICLE

tmre of Driver

rRCPasspar Mumber

Coniach Hembes

address

Posicoda

trELirEG e SormgeEny Mams

nlabure (O Darmsegs

b, 04 Passengar {including Divivaet |

Paipge 3 W13
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Sketch Plan #2
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ﬁé LEON y. - SERVICE  CASH SALE

i FOR

THIPESTTOWNSE H/P: 8776 BB68 \lcuns/fvemcie JOB ORDER
Coemm No.: 12108

Jr rxylfw Dot 'IS-;JI'JII/‘EIE

- P i .
vakicko Mo, Sy o Modat {ﬂ 8 —
Ty L3 o ;

Dgatmatien —"I’\-;I‘Q;Lg_ __,ﬁ_—- '!E'"I-E Eﬂ_‘?flw‘_._ﬂg

[rves i — Tl Ot

e erarhs Arraunt S fﬂ:‘ |
¥ Accident 0 Loaded With Goods [ Basement / Multi Carpork

] Aftor 2355 0 Crane Up / Wirch Cut O Change Spare Tyre / Jumpstart

=3 Open Door El'ﬂs.ing King Dolly (Extra Trailer) O Gismantle Shaft / Brake / Equipment
71 Change Bottery 3 Lowered Bodyklt / Suspensian

[ -

Treuat Teawng ST vehilcle: Frecmned By




Z00M AUTOWERKS PTE LTD
130 Bedok Reservoir Foad, Eunos Spring

#i18-1 339 Singapore 470130

Tel: %450 7420

ovmauiowerkafllgmail.com

INVOICE NO. ZAW/TCMG/23/20
Date: 20™ May 2020

Peh Wei Sheng

Blk 879B Tampines Ave 8§
#05-39

Singapore 522879

COST OF REPAIRS FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JQ 63 L

b1 —

Lump sum cost of repairs ; 5$39,000.00

Singapore Dollars : Thirty Nine Thousand Only.

Lt s

M/S ZDOMAUTOWERKS PTE LTD



PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Mailing address; Blk 1090 Rivervale Drive, H04-1004, Singapore S4318%
Tel: 6315 123%, Fax: 6315 3258, Mobile: 3061 0543

Inveice no: IPOS043,/20
Peh Wei Sheng Date: 20 May 2020
Bik 8798 Tampines Avenue 8 Repart no: ;ﬂﬂﬂhllﬂlﬂw
#05-59 Vehice 5I0E3L
Singapore 522879
INVOICE
Mo Item Description IOty [Unit Price Total Amount{s)
01 |Being charges for the inspection of the accident wehicle, 1,655.00
transport and photographs. |
i
||
SGD(3): One Thousand 5ix Hundred and Fifty-five only |Payable Amount: 1,655.00

“Chevpoe siould b orodsed and made ool 1o “Fro-Opdlon Serwces”

-

PRO-OPTHOM SER

Authorised Signature




Report no
Vahicle no

REFERENCE
Date of inspection

Reguested by

Type of survaey

PRO-OPTION SERVICES

tailing address; Blk 1898 Rivervale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542185

Faa: €315 3298, Mobile: 9061 0543

ACCIDENT VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

+ 43MO0120 AW
: 2063t

1 16 January 2020
:  Peh Weij Sheng

Blk 3798 Tampines Avenue 3
#d5-59
Singapore 522879

; Independent

Repairer + Eoom AutoWerks Pte Lid
130 Bedok Reservoir Road, #03-1338, Singapore 470130
Date of accident v 15 January 2020
VEHICLE DATA
Make/model © MISSAN GT-R 3.8L SMT ABS DfAB 4WD 2DR HID TC
Chassis no 7 INLGANRISUO10142T
Engine no ¢ WRIBOLIOEZA
Date of registration ¢ 18 Mowember 2009 COE Expiry Date: 17 Novemniber 2029
Engine capacity 1 3799 o
Caolour 1 White/Black
STATIC CONDITION CHECK
Steering ; Affected
Foaot brakes v serviceable
Hand brakes v Serviceable
Paintwork » Good
Geperal Condition : Good
TIRE CONDITION CHECK RH/MAKE LH/MAKE 3lEE
Front tread ¢ 6 mm/Michalin & mm,Michelin 295/35ZR20
Rear tread + & mm/Michelin & mm; Michelin 295/357R20
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

Front hbonnet dented/cracked, front bumper grazed/tormm RH headlight dislodged/missing, front
suspension/undercarriaga parts damaged, front RH fender scraped/bent/cracked, etc. Please see para. 8 of

this report for maore details.

REMARKS

This inspection is carrlad out on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis and | have not authorized any repairs.

RECOM rufEm A
Cost of repairs

Estimated no of days

$39.000.00 (lump sum}
Seven (7]



=

ASSESSMENT OF DAMAG
Report no:
SPARE PARTS

Description

Front bonnet leading seal

Front bumper side retainer RH/LH
Front bumper Indicator lamp RH

intercooler RH

Front suspension lower contral arm

Front suspension top anm

Frotn wheel bearing c/w hub assy RH

Front stabiliser fink RH
Front sterring knuckle arm
Front shock absorber RH

{Special nett)

Front bonnet

RH head light assy

Front bumper

Front bumper lower spoiler
Front fender assy RH

Front sport rim BH

Front tyre RH

LABOUR
Towing fea.

To check wiring.

A430A01 20, FAW
Vehicle nao: SI063L

HHHHHHHHMHE

L el S R

To instali, align and refocus head light beams.

Assessed
Condition
grazed/deformed
NECRSEANY
dislodged/broken
servicebls
bent/distortad
bent/distorted
bearing rattied /notchy
kent/distorted
bent/distorted
bent
Subtotal of the above :
Less 10%
Subtotal 1:

dented/cracked
dislogded; missing
grazed,torn
dented,/cracked
scraped/bent/cracked
danted/grazed

sidewall grazed,/deformed
Subtotal 2:

Total cost of parts:

To conduct 4-wheel computerised wheel alignment to alig wheels.

To remove and replace damaged front right hand undercarriage and

suspension parts.

Labour charges to remaove and replace, to cut and weld, to panel beating

affected and damaged parts.

Spray painting charges to paint the front bumper, front support panel and

affected areas.

Total cost af labour:

Total cost of repair:

Repairer's  Revised

Ameunt Amount
87.00 87.00
118.00 118.00
210.20 210.20
3,088.00 0.00
1,19550  1,19550
561.70 561.70
§78.10 678.10
74.10 74,10
1,580.60  1,680.60
2,52520  2,525.20
10,218.40  7,130.40

1,021.84 713.04

9,196.56¢  6,417.36

11,000,00  11,000.00

4,500.00  4,500.00
5,000.00 B,000.00
1,600.00 1,600,008
4, 200.00 4,200.00
900000  9,000.00
1,050.00  1,050.00

T 39,350.00 3935000

45,546.56 4576736

120.00 120.00
120,00 60.00
B.00 50.00

120.00 120.00

1,500.00 1,000.00
1,500.00 900,00

900.00 £00.00

4,268.00  2,860.00

| 52,814.58 48,527.36)




Report no: 4300120, 7AW

Vehicle no; SIQ63L
9 COMNCLUSION

The revised or adjusted cast of repairs to restare the vehicle is S48,627.36
{a} The recommended cost of repair based on lump sum repalrs would be @
(b) The estimated number of days for the repairs would be | seven (7)]

The ghbove recommendofions in my view are fair ond regsonable for the restorobion of the vehide fo its pre-
oecident condition.

Mote: Lump Sum Repair Basis
This meons the repairer is allowed to reploce the domaged parts with used, recondifioned or new parts, or repair it
to o readworthy condition.

Yours faithfully

Liaw Lehné;an

Licensed Autormative Appraiser

Daoted: 20 May 2020



Report no:  43MOL1Z0ZAW
ehicle mp:; SHOG3K

Fro-0Opthan Sarvices



Bepart na:  43MOL20.ZAW
Vehicle no:  2I063K

Fro-Option Senaces



Report no:  43MO120.Z28W
Vehicle no:  SJO63K

Pro-0ption Senvices



Report no: 4300120, 28W
Vehicle no:  SI063K

Pro-Ootion Servioag



Reportno:  43IMOL20.ZAW
Vehicle no:  51063K

Pro-Option Services



Repart no:  $3MOL20.EAWY
Vehicle np:  SI063K

Pro-Ciation Sendces



Report mo; A43BA01 20 7AW
Viehide no:  SIO63K

Pro-Dindan Sendces



Report no:  43MO120.2ZAW
Vehicle no;  SI063K

Erao-Option Senwoes



Report no:  43MO120 Z4W
Vehicle no:  SI063K

Pro-Oction Serwices



Report ;. 43MO120.Z8W
Vehicle no:  51063K

Ero=0ptian Sarices



Report no:  43MO120 ZAW
Vehicle no:  3M063K

Pro=0otian Sandces



Report ne:  43M0OL120.ZAW
Vehicle no: 51063

Pro-0pdian Serwices



Report no:  43MOL120.ZAW
Vehicle no:  SHI63E

1

Pro-Opiion Sarvices



Report mo:  43MOL20 ZAW
Vehicle no:  5J063K

'-ll-.q o

Pro-COphon Servioes



Report ng:  43MO120.ZAW
Vehicla no:  5M063K

Aro-Optian Services



Report no:  43M0L20.ZAW
Vehicla no:  S1O63K

SA\

Lr_':r"?lj_ T

Pra-Option Senuces



Report no:  43M0120.28W
Vehicle no: SIOS63K

Fro-0pdian Senaces



Report no:  43MO120.ZAW
Vehicle no:  SIQG3K

Pro=0ptipn Sennces



Report ng:  43MOLI0,ZAW
Vehicle no:  SJIQ63K

Pro-Jpbion Semwoes



Reportno:  43M0120.2AW
Vehicle no:  SI063K

Pro-Ogtion Seandces



